

Bury Village Neighbourhood Plan Forum

Meeting Agenda

Date and Time:	8 June 2016 7.30pm	
Venue	Bury Village Hall, Committee Room	
Invitees	Jeremy Mumford - Chair	(JM)
	John Arkle	(JA)
	Peter Brindley	(PB)
	David Bufton	(DB)
	Fiona Cameron	(FC)
	Peter Hazell	(PH)
	John Prestage	(JP)
	Lisa Schiavo	(LS)
	Rachel White	(RW)

1. Apologies
2. Actions from previous meeting
3. Engagement process FC/LS/JM
4. Website PB
5. Newspapers JM/LS
6. Local councils and HDC PH/JM
7. Project Plan, Budget and Funding RW/DB
Discussion on project plan items
8. Terms of Reference JM
Election of officers
9. AOB
10. Next meeting